
Tom Baird

From: Mullaley, Julia
To: Brown, Milly
Cc: Martin, Craig
Subject: Re: Tom Baird (@BairdTom) mentioned you in conversation on Twitter!
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 12:47:19 PM

Craig, if not there, can you  ensure all our minutes are up to date on line. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Brown, Milly
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Mullaley, Julia
Cc: Martin, Craig
Subject: FW: Tom Baird (@BairdTom) mentioned you in conversation on Twitter!

Tweeted question from Tom Baird regarding minutes of Oversight Committee meetings.

Milly Brown
Associate Secretary to Cabinet (Communications)
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador
709 729 4781

From: Walsh, Doris A. 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Brown, Milly
Subject: FW: Tom Baird (@BairdTom) mentioned you in conversation on Twitter!

Another.

From: Connect 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Scott, Brian; Walsh, Doris A.
Subject: FW: Tom Baird (@BairdTom) mentioned you in conversation on Twitter!

From: Tom Baird (via Twitter)
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 4:05:57 PM (UTC-03:30) Newfoundland
To: Connect
Subject: Tom Baird (@BairdTom) mentioned you in conversation on Twitter!

@BairdTom: ... and why hasn't the MF oversight committee posted minutes since March? Have they met? #nlpoli @RealBaymen @GovNL
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mentioned you.

Tom Baird
@BairdTom

Jun 22

View conversation

 

 
... and why hasn't the MF oversight
committee posted minutes since March?
Have they met? #nlpoli @RealBaymen
@GovNL gov.nl.ca/mfoversight/mi…

Reply
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